
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 15, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of March 1, 2023 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $155,310.66.  Checks 163266 to 163311.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA Abbreviated 3-15-23 Packet 
 E.  Financials 
 1.  February 2023 Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Respect Marquette County Update by Travel Marquette 
 B.  Staff Reports 
 1.  Fire Department 
 2.  Planning Commission 
 3.  Public Works 
 4.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 

Page 1 of 73

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


activities.) 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider Revised Wade Trim Proposal 
 B.  Consider Receipt of Adult-Use Marijuana Funds 
 C.  Consider 2023 Priority Goals 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Planning Commission 
 2.  Roads Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is April  5, 2023 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 73



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    
Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken, Library Township Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Nathan Loewen, 225 Forestville Basin Dr., was concerned about the Forestville Road situation, and 
possible changes to his area.

Suzan Spaulding, 285 Forestville Basin Dr.,  was concerned about the Forestville Road situation, and 
possible changes to their area. 

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 15, 2023.

Page 3 of 73



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $184,384.81.  Checks 163227 to 163265.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

PWPL Board Meeting - Draft Minutes 2/21/23 

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Univ of MI-CLOSUP Survey Results February 2023

MCSWMA-Household Hazardous Waste Collection Schedule 2023

"Respect Marquette County" Meeting Notes 2-2-23

MCSWMA Abbr Packet 2-15-23

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Tom Bronken, Library Township Advisory Council, gave a brief report.

Past State Representative Sara Cambensy
Sara Cambensy, gave a brief report about her time in Lansing.

Community Linkage :

Page 4 of 73



3

Supervisor Durant, commented about the 1st Annual Community Safety Forum, and is still looking for a 
Board of Review Member.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Change the Meeting time of the April 26, 2023 Meeting to 5:00PM.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  Move the start time for the April 26, 2023 Board Meeting to 5:00PM.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Discuss Possibility of Township Staff Printing Twice-Yearly Property Tax Bills and Creating the Tax 
Roll
(Background from Supervisor Durant/Treasurer Johnson)

Various Board Discussion, no action was taken.

Consider Forestville Feasibility Study Proposal
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To authorize staff to work with Wade-Trim on a proposal not to exceed $30,000.00 for 
the 50% complete engineering plans and preliminary opinion of probable costs.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Declare old wide-format printer/scanner surplus
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To Declare the old wide format Canon imagePROGRAF iPF 755 printer/scanner as 
surplus and authorize sale to the highest bidder.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Township Hall Design/Build Proposal
(Background from Manager Kangas)

Various Board Discussion, No Action will be taken at this time.

Page 5 of 73



4

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
No Report

Recreation Committee
Trustee Everson, gave a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some election information in regards for the upcoming May 2nd special election.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Marjiuana Revenue Discussion

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Everson, commented on a local contractor that was appreciative on how our Staff Planner has 
helped them with construction projects in the Township.

Treasurer Johnson, gave an update from the Township Business Association Meeting.

Trustee Winslow, gave an update from the Community Day Planning Committee and their future meeting 
date.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.

Page 6 of 73



5

Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari  
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:42PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 73



Page 8 of 73



Page 9 of 73



Page 10 of 73



Page 11 of 73



Page 12 of 73



Page 13 of 73



Page 14 of 73



Page 15 of 73



Page 16 of 73



Page 17 of 73



Page 18 of 73



Page 19 of 73



Page 20 of 73



Page 21 of 73



Page 22 of 73



Page 23 of 73



Page 24 of 73



Page 25 of 73



Page 26 of 73



Page 27 of 73



Page 28 of 73



Page 29 of 73



Page 30 of 73



Page 31 of 73



Page 32 of 73



Page 33 of 73



Page 34 of 73



Page 35 of 73



Page 36 of 73



Page 37 of 73



Page 38 of 73



Page 39 of 73



Page 40 of 73



Page 41 of 73



Page 42 of 73



Page 43 of 73



Page 44 of 73



Page 45 of 73



Page 46 of 73



Page 47 of 73



Page 48 of 73



Page 49 of 73



Page 50 of 73



Page 51 of 73



Page 52 of 73



Page 53 of 73



Page 54 of 73



Page 55 of 73



Page 56 of 73



Page 57 of 73



Page 58 of 73



Page 59 of 73



Page 60 of 73



Page 61 of 73



Page 62 of 73



Page 63 of 73



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal:  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Manager  

 
 
Background: 
After further discussion with MCRC, we have requested a slightly modified proposal from 
Wade Trim for the preliminary engineering drawings.  This revised proposal also 
evaluates the option of a roundabout at the CR 492/Forestville/Commerce intersection. 
 As a result of the additional option, engineering plan completion will be reduced from 
50% to 40% based on schedule and budget.  This change in scope is significant enough 
to require your approval before finalizing the agreement, though work to analyze the two 
options has begun.  The documents have been reviewed by legal.  
 
Attachments: 1. 20230308_Durant_Marquette Alt Study-Ltr 

2. Marquette Twp Intersection Alternatives_Prof-
Servs-Agreement_03-09-23 

  
Cost: $ Not-to-exceed $30,000 per prior discussion 
  
Budget Account: GF - Engineering  
   
Recommended motion: 
Accept the revised proposal and authorize the Township Supervisor to sign on behalf of 
the Township.  
 

Page 64 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

 

 

 Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

 25251 Northline Road • Taylor, MI 48180 

 734.947.9700 • www.wadetrim.com 

 

March 8, 2023 

 

 

 

Marquette Charter Township 

1000 Commerce Drive 

Marquette, MI  49855 

 

Attention: Lyn Durant 

Township Supervisor 

 

Re: Proposal for Intersection Alternatives & Engineering Estimates 

Access Upgrade Alternative Assessment to Support Residential and Recreation Use of the 

Forestville Area West of County Road 492 

Marquette Charter Township, Michigan 

 

Dear Lyn: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to propose on this project that involves developing high-level 

engineering cost estimates for two alternatives for infrastructure improvements necessary to 

accommodate recreational use and the proposed 240 home single-family residential development 

located on the west side of Forestville Road north of Huron Woods Drive in the Marquette Charter 

Township, Michigan. In addition to cost estimates, two scenarios are requested for evaluation in 

addition to those already evaluated in the traffic studies prepared by Wade Trim in December 2021 

and in January 2023. Traffic models previously developed will be modified to model the 1) 

Roundabout Option alternative and the 2) Bullnose Option alternative as discussed with project team 

consisting of the Marquette County Road Commission (MCRC), the Charter Township of Marquette, 

TriMedia and Wade Trim to accommodate additional trips generated by the proposed development, 

as well as improve operations at the intersection of HQ/CR-492 (Wright Street) at Forestville Road 

and Commerce Drive.  

 

Based on our understanding of the project objectives, the following scope of services, schedule, and 

estimated cost to conduct this analysis are proposed. 

 

Scope of Services 

 

The cost estimates and study will be conducted utilizing information furnished by the Developer’s 

civil engineering team, including the conceptual site plan, 2015 LIDAR survey, as-built drawings and 

the results of the traffic analyses as presented in this scope. 

 

The analysis will be conducted utilizing the results of the January 2023 traffic impact feasibility study 

which provided traffic projections for new trips and background traffic for future conditions. The 

traffic study analyzed three potential roadway access scenarios based on the conceptual site plan 

prepared by SmithGroup and furnished by TriMedia to determine the feasibility of providing a traffic 

network to adequately accommodate the large residential development, with the constraint of 

maintaining free-flow movements on HQ and CR-492 due to the steep grades and designated truck 

route. However, this constraint is no longer applicable with the current traffic study and the feasibility 

of a roundabout will be evaluated.  

 

Page 65 of 73



Marquette Charter Township 

March 8, 2023 

Page 2 

 

 

The traffic models in the study will be modified to evaluate the alternatives for morning and 

afternoon peak hour conditions for a 20-year future conditions with two scenarios. A brief technical 

memo will be prepared to present results of traffic analyses for the two alternatives, and comparison 

of high-level costs will be presented.  

 

Wade Trim will provide high level conceptual layouts and cost estimates for the following alternatives 

as discussed with the project team at the scope meeting on March 6, 2023. Based on this 

conversation, several alternatives previously considered are likely not feasible due to very high 

associated costs, leaving two alternatives with feasible costs to be evaluated at this time. Costs will 

consider areas of additional costs such as right-of-way impacts, environmental impacts, and bedrock 

excavation: 

 

Alternative 1. Roundabout Option – This alternative will evaluate converting the Forestville  

Road/CR 492 Intersection to a roundabout. 

 

Alternative 2. Bullnose Option – This alternative utilizes the existing intersection of Forestville 

Road/CR 492 but will include potential mitigating measures to traffic safety/operations at the 

intersection: 

• Bullnose/curbed median island to restrict intersection to “right-in/right-out only" 

operation, with a southbound to northbound crossover location on CR 492 (HQ) just 

southwest of the intersection with Old CR 492 (Wright Street)  

• Road widening for additional lanes  

• Sight distance improvements 

 

Using aerial topography and LIDAR field information, previous plans and data provided by TriMedia 

and MCRC, WT will perform the following engineering analyses: 

 

1. High Level Roadway Concept Design – Wade Trim will provide geometric conceptual layouts 

for both alternatives at the HQ/CR-492 and Forestville Road/Commerce Drive intersection. 

This evaluation will consider compliance with applicable AASHTO and local roadway guides 

and standards with special consideration to winter condition effects on commercial traffic. 

 

2. Cost Estimates – WT will provide rough order-of-magnitude cost estimates for the 

above-described intersection improvements, as well as cost estimates for the proposed 

roadway and roadway connections needed to facilitate each alternative. WT will provide 

approximate right-of-way needs based on the conceptual layouts above. This will consist of 

exhibits which are created from either known utility maps and surveyed information provided 

by TriMedia, or by the best fit centerline of roadways and assumed statutory right-of-way. In 

developing costs, special consideration will be given to the terrain in the area, geology 

including bedrock, and environmental impacts and associated mitigation.  

 

Upon approval of one preferred alternative by the MCRC, conceptual plans will be further developed 

for that option to the extent that the project budget and schedule allows (estimated 40 percent).  

 

Items Not Included: 

 

The following items are not included in Wade Trim’s estimate for these services: 

 

1. Survey of existing roadway or site features or right-of-way 

2. Costs estimates related to the proposed residential site design 

3. Concept design for on-site utilities, grading, or right-of-way 

4. Bottom-up construction cost estimating 

5. Right-of-way appraisals or real estate costs 

Page 66 of 73



Marquette Charter Township 

March 8, 2023 

Page 3 

 

 

6. Maintenance of traffic and signing plans  

7. Geotechnical work and pavement sections 

8. Full traffic impact and safety study report  

 

Cost of Services 

 

We estimate the cost to provide the services outlined in this proposal will be billed on an hourly basis 

for a Not-to-Exceed Fee of $30,000. Any additional services not included in the Scope of Services will 

be billed on an hourly basis in addition to our Not-to-Exceed Fee.  

 

Schedule 

 

We will complete the preliminary estimates and traffic analysis within one month of receiving the 

notice to proceed. Wade Trim brings technically experienced, budget conscious professionals to the 

project that will work for and with the project team to deliver services that meet or exceed your 

expectations. Wade Trim strives to create long-term relationships with our clients and the 

communities where we work.  

 

If you have any questions regarding the above or wish to make changes to the projected scope, 

please contact us at 734.947.9700. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Wade Trim Associates, Inc. 

 

            

  

Lori J. Pawlik, PE, PTOE       

Senior Project Manager      

 

LJP:rld 

TME 2003-01T 
20230308_KANGAS_MARQUETTE ALT STUDY-LTR 

 

Page 67 of 73



WT114-01 3/9/2023 

Agreement 

To engage the Services of Wade Trim Associates, Inc. as a Design, Planning, Testing and/or Land Survey 
Professional. 

This Agreement, entitled Intersection Alternatives and Engineering Estimates-Access Upgrade Alternative 
Assessment to Support Residential and Recreation use of the Forestville Area West of County Road 492 
between Marquette Charter Township of 1000 Commerce Drive, Marquette, MI 49855 hereinafter called 
"Owner," and Wade Trim Associates, Inc, 25251 Northline Road, Taylor, MI 48180  hereinafter called 
"Professional," is as follows: 

The Owner and Professional, for mutual consideration hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

A. Professional agrees to perform certain professional services for Owner as follows:
As outlined in Wade Trim’s proposal letter dated March 8, 2023.

B. Owner agrees to pay Professional as compensation for his services as follows:
On an Hourly Basis for a Not to Exceed Fee of $30,000.

C Owner agrees to establish an allowance of $N/A for additional services on this Project (not less than 10% 
of the compensation amount specified in Item B.) 

D. The Owner and Professional agree to conditions as set forth on the reverse side in the General 
Provisionsof this Agreement.

E. The Owner and Professional agree to the following schedule:
As outlined in Wade Trim’s proposal letter dated March 8, 2023.

F. Professional has the option to render this Agreement null and void, if it is not executed within 60 days.

G. Owner and Professional agree that the services, specified in the proposal letter March 8, 2023, shall 
beperformed as expeditiously as is consistent with the professional skill and care and the orderly progress 
ofthe project.  Owner and Professional further agree that the time for completion of preliminary plans 
andestimates contained under the heading, “Schedule” therein shall supersede any inconsistent 
provisionwithin the General Provisions, including Sections 4.01(A)(1)(c) and 7.01(E).”

Owner: Professional: 

By: Lyn Durant By: Lori J. Pawlik, PE, PTOE 
(Print Name)  

Title: 

(Print Name)

Township Supervisor Title: Senior Project Manager 

Date Signed: Date Signed: March 9, 2023 

Professional Services Agreement 
(Short Form) 

Page 68 of 73



 

WT114-01  3/9/23 
 

General Provisions 
1.01 Basic Agreement 
A. Professional shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services set forth in 
this Agreement, and Owner shall pay Professional for such Services as set forth 
herein. 
2.01 Payment Procedures 
A. Preparation of Invoices. Professional will prepare a monthly invoice in 
accordance with Professional’s standard invoicing practices and submit the 
invoice to Owner. 
B. Payment of Invoices. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt. 
If Owner fails to make any payment due Professional for services and expenses 
within 30 days after receipt of Professional’s invoice, the amounts due 
Professional will be increased at the rate of 1.0% per month (or the maximum 
rate of interest permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day. In addition, 
Professional may, without liability, after giving seven days written notice to 
Owner, suspend services under this Agreement until Professional has been paid 
in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and other related charges. 
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal. 
3.01 Additional Services 
A. If authorized by Owner, or if required because of changes in the Project, 
Professional shall furnish services in addition to those set forth above. 
B. Owner shall pay Professional for such additional services as follows: For 
additional services of Professional’s employees engaged directly on the Project 
an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged to the Project by each class of 
Professional’s employees times standard hourly rates for each applicable billing 
class; plus reimbursable expenses and Professional’s consultants’ charges with 
a 15% mark-up, if any. 
4.01 Termination 
A. The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be 
terminated: 
1. For cause, 

a. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of substantial 
failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the Agreement’s 
terms through no fault of the terminating party. 
b. By Professional: 

1) upon seven days written notice if Professional believes that 
Professional is being requested by Owner to furnish or perform services 
which are outside of the agreed upon scope of services without 
compensation, which are contrary to Professional’s responsibilities as a 
licensed professional; or  
2) upon seven days written notice if the Professional’s services for the 
Project are delayed or suspended for more than 90 days for reasons 
beyond Professional’s control. 
3) Professional shall have no liability to Owner on account of such 
termination. 

c. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement will not terminate as a 
result of a substantial failure under paragraph 4.01.A.1.a if the party 
receiving such notice begins, within seven days of receipt of such notice, to 
correct its failure and proceeds diligently to cure such failure within no more 
than 30 days of receipt of notice; provided, however, that if and to the extent 
such substantial failure cannot be reasonably cured within such 30 day 
period, and if such party has diligently attempted to cure the same and 
thereafter continues diligently to cure the same, then the cure period 
provided for herein shall extend up to, but in no case more than, 60 days 
after the date of receipt of the notice. 

2. For convenience, by Owner effective upon the receipt of notice by 
Professional. 
B. The terminating party under paragraphs 4.01.A.1 or 4.01.A.2 may set the 
effective date of termination at a time up to 30 days later than otherwise 
provided to allow Professional to demobilize personnel and equipment from the 
Project site, to complete tasks whose value would otherwise be lost, to prepare 
notes as to the status of completed and uncompleted tasks, and to assemble 
Project materials in orderly files.  Professional shall be compensated for Basic 
Services performed through the date of termination as set forth herein and for 
work performed per 4.01.B in the manner set forth in 3.01. 
5.01 Controlling Law 
A. This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state in which the 
Project is located. 
6.01 Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries 
A. Owner and Professional each is hereby bound and the partners, successors, 
executors, administrators, employees and legal representatives of Owner and 
Professional (and to the extent permitted by paragraph 6.01.B the assigns of 
Owner and Professional) are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement 
and to the partners, successors, executors, administrators, and legal 
representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in respect of all 
covenants, agreements, and obligations of this Agreement. 
B. Neither Owner nor Professional may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights 
under or interest (including, but without limitation, moneys that are due or may 
become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the other, except 
to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or 
restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent 
to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any 
duty or responsibility under this Agreement. 
7.01 General Considerations 
A. The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services 

performed or furnished by Professional under this Agreement will be the care 
and skill ordinarily used by members of the subject profession practicing under 
similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. Professional 
makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in 
connection with Professional’s services. Professional and its consultants may 
use or rely upon the design services of others, including, but not limited to, 
contractors, manufacturers, and suppliers and Professional shall not be 
responsible for design services provided by others. 
B. Professional shall not at any time supervise, direct, or have control over any 
contractor’s work, nor shall Professional have authority over or responsibility for 
the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction 
selected or used by any contractor, for safety precautions and programs incident 
to a contractor’s work progress, nor for any failure of any contractor to comply 
with laws and regulations applicable to contractor’s work. 
C. Professional neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor 
assumes responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform its work 
in accordance with the contract between Owner and such contractor. 
D. Professional shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any 
contractor, subcontractor, or supplier, or of any contractor’s agents or employees 
or any other persons (except Professional’s own employees) at the Project site 
or otherwise furnishing or performing any of construction work; or for any 
decision made on interpretations or clarifications of the construction contract 
given by Owner without consultation and advice of Professional. 
E. The provisions in this Agreement supersede and render null and void any 
contrary provisions in the contract documents between Owner and Contractor. 
F. All design documents prepared or furnished by Professional are instruments 
of service, and Professional retains an ownership and property interest 
(including the copyright and the right of reuse) in such documents, whether or 
not the Project is completed. 
G. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner and Professional (1) waive 
against each other, and the other’s employees, officers, directors, agents, 
insurers, partners, and consultants, any and all claims for or entitlement to 
special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of, resulting 
from, or in any way related to the Project, and (2) agree that Professional’s total 
liability to Owner under this Agreement shall be limited to $50,000 or the total 
amount of compensation received by Professional, whichever is less.  
H. The parties acknowledge that Professional’s scope of services does not 
include any services related to a Hazardous Environmental Condition (including 
but not limited to the presence of asbestos, PCBs, petroleum, hazardous 
substances or waste, and radioactive materials). If Professional or any other 
party encounters a Hazardous Environmental Condition, Professional may, at its 
option and without liability for consequential or any other damages, suspend 
performance of services on the portion of the Project affected thereby until 
Owner: (i) retains appropriate specialist consultants or contractors to identify 
and, as appropriate, abate, remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental 
Condition; and (ii) warrants that the Site is in full compliance with applicable 
Laws and Regulations. 
8.01 Dispute Resolution 
Except for debt collection cases for less than $25,000, and except as otherwise 
provided herein, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in 
question between the parties hereto arising out of or relating to this Agreement 
or the breach thereof will be decided by arbitration in accordance with the 
Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association 
then obtaining, subject to the limitations and restrictions stated below. This 
agreement to arbitrate and any other agreement or consent to arbitrate entered 
into in accordance herewith as provided in this paragraph will be specifically 
enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law of any court having jurisdiction. 
Notice of demand for arbitration must be filed in writing with the other parties to 
this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association. The demand must 
be made within a reasonable time after the claim, dispute, or other matter in 
question has arisen. In no event may the demand for arbitration be made after 
the expiration of one year from the date the cause of action accrued. The cause 
of action whether based in tort, contract, indemnity, contribution, or any other 
form of action, legal or equitable, shall be deemed to have accrued at the time 
the party asserting the claim either knew or, by the exercise of reasonable 
diligence, should have known of the existence of the facts underlying such claim, 
dispute or other matter in question regardless of when damages occur. After the 
expiration of said one year, any claim between the parties hereto shall be 
barred. 
No arbitration arising out of, or relating to this Agreement may include, by 
consolidation, joinder or in any other manner, any person or entity who is not a 
party to this Agreement. 
The award rendered by the arbitrators will be final, not subject to appeal and 
judgment may be entered upon it in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 
9.01 Total Agreement 
A. This Agreement (together with any expressly incorporated appendix), 
constitutes the entire agreement between Owner and Professional, supersedes 
all prior written or oral understandings, and becomes binding as if fully executed 
at the time Professional commences work. To the extent that the terms of any 
appendices or documents referenced in this Agreement conflict with the terms of 
this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall govern. This Agreement may 
only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed 
written instrument.

 

Page 69 of 73



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Consider using the proposed adult-use 

marijuana revenue to fund future grant-
match opportunities.  

Presented by: Trustee Linda Winslow, Supervisor Lyn 
Durant  

 
 
Background: 
The board has discussed, on numerous occasions, what to do with the expected 
revenue we would receive from the adult-use marijuana fees the township businesses 
pay to the state. One suggested option is to save all or part of it for grant matches in the 
future. The expected 2022 revenue is $103,682.42.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2022 MJ revenue 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: Unknown revenue account at this time  
   
Recommended motion: 
Reserve (all or part of) the adult-use marijuana revenue from the 2022 state collections 
for a cash match with possible future grant applications.   
 

Page 70 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 71 of 73



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal:  
Presented by:  

 
 
Background: 
 
 
Attachments: 1. Priority Goals-2023 
  
Cost: $  
  
Budget Account:  
   
Recommended motion: 
 
 

Page 72 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Priority Goals – 2023

                                 NEEDS WANTS

Township Board -     Resolve storage needs - Acquire land for “Township Center” park
- Sell excess acreage - Involvement of young adults and parents
- Maintain sustainable revenue & expenses - Micro-volunteer program to enhance sense of
- Positive communication with partners    community
- Explore cross-municipal water agreement - Increase community involvement in events

with city of Marquette   - Create “Township Center” park 
- Volunteer recognition

Public Works Dept -     Asset Management completion - Ice rink roof
- Cox Pumphouse upgrades
- Lead service line verification completion
- Culvert projects

Fire Department -    Ambulance - Address numbers on homes and businesses
- Fire truck
- Staffing

Planning Dept -    Seed money for recreation grants - Solar recommendation on new home and
   commercial construction

  

Page 73 of 73


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of March 1, 20
	March 1, 2023 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $155,310.66.  Check
	3-15-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA Abbreviated 3-15-23 Packet
	3-15-23 abbr packet


	E. Financials
	1. February 2023 Financial Statements
	February 2023



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Respect Marquette County Update by Travel Marquett
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department
	Feb 2023 FD Report
	Menomionee Reso;ute Fire

	2. Planning Commission
	3. Public Works
	4. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Revised Wade Trim Proposal
	Board Action Item
	20230308_Durant_Marquette Alt Study-Ltr
	Marquette Twp Intersection Alternatives_Prof-Servs-Agreement_03-09-23

	B. Consider Receipt of Adult-Use Marijuana Funds
	Board Action Item
	2022 MJ revenue

	C. Consider 2023 Priority Goals
	Board Action Item
	Priority Goals-2023


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Roads Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment



